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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY TRANSMITTAL LETTER 23-14
TO: Service Region Administrators
Service Region Administrator Associates
Service Region Clinical Associates
Regional Program Specialists
Family Services Office Supervisors

FROM: Vanessa Hunter, Assistant Director
Division of Protection and Permanency

DATE: July 24, 2023
SUBJECT: SOP 2.4 Non-Investigatory Response
The purpose of this transmittal letter is to notify staff of edits to the following SOP

due to changes in KRS 605.035 Family accountability, intervention, and response
teams-Purpose-Membership.

e SOP 2.4 Non-Investigatory Response language is added that the dependency
path will be selected when reports are received from a court-designated
worker (CDW) or designee reporting on behalf of the family accountability,
intervention, and response (FAIR) team. Once the FAIR team has reviewed
referrals involving cases when the child failed to appear for a preliminary
intake inquiry, declined to enter into a diversion agreement or failed to
complete the terms of the agreement, and status cases that have been
determined no further action is necessary; the dependency report can be
accepted if no other report of abuse or neglect is provided.

If you have any questions regarding this transmittal letter, please contact:

Chelsea Harrod, Social Service Specialist
chelsea.harrod@ky.gov
(502) 564-2136
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